




USEFUL INFORMATION AND RESOURCES

How to contact the police

EMERGENCY


 **999** When life is threaten, people are injured, offenders are nearby or if immediate action is required

NON - EMERGENCY

 www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime

 101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

 **101**

 www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/police-enquiry-office




Latest news and information

SOCIAL MEDIA

 @DC_Police  DevonAndCornwallPolice

DEVON AND CORNWALL POLICE WEBSITE

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk

 Visit our website to keep up to date with all the latest news and information about Devon and Cornwall Police.

NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH



Visit our website for more information about neighbourhood watch and how to set schemes up.

COMMUNITY MESSAGING



Sign up to our free community messaging service to keep informed about your local area.

Your local policing team

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/find-team

Enter your postcode/location to access information including:

- Who your local team are and how to contact them;
- Priorities for your area, action plans and what's is being done;
- How to have your say;
- Future engagement events.



Devon & Cornwall Police

Find out about your local area

OFFICE OF POLICE AND CRIME COMMISSIONER

www.devonandcornwall-pcc.gov.uk

Find information about the Police and Crime Commissioner's Police and Crime Plan for Devon and Cornwall, engagement activity and victim support.



CORNWALL COUNCIL

www.cornwall.gov.uk

Cornwall Council's website has a vast amount of information, from statistics and crime mapping of Cornish towns to finding out about other public sector organisations across Cornwall.



SAFER CORNWALL

www.safercornwall.co.uk

Safer Cornwall is a partnership of public, voluntary, community and private organisations who come together to make Cornwall's communities safer. The website provides information about local areas, how to have your say, plus crime prevention and safety advice.



ASK THE POLICE

www.askthe.police.uk

This is the official police resource for England and Wales. This website has information about who to contact and for what, including civil disputes, driving/traffic issues and antisocial behaviour.



POLICE.UK

www.police.uk

POLICE.UK provides crime statistics for your area, crime prevention advice and details how Devon and Cornwall Police are performing.



OFFICE FOR NATIONAL STATISTICS

www.ons.gov.uk

Office for National Statistics can provide regional and local statistics related to the economy, population and society.

www.neighbourhood.statistics.gov.uk

The Neighbourhood Statistics website allows you to find out detailed information about specific geographic areas.

